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J. F. Fontaine Assoc., Inc.

From: J. F. Fontaine & Assoc., Inc. [jffontaine@)jffontaine.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 3:20 PM

To: 'Harrison, John'

Cc: 'swiftwsc@gmail.com'

Subject: RE: Additional Information for Docket 49879

Attachments: CCN AMEND LARGE A PARCEL.pdf, CCN AMEND LARGE BPA

Good afternoon,
Below is the information | received from our mapping department.

Thanks, Elissa

From: Harrison, John [mailto:John.Harrison@puc.texas.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 1:50 PM

To: 1. F. Fontaine & Assoc., Inc.

Subject: Additional Information for Docket 49879

Thank you Elissa,

| appreciate the fast response. | got it to our mapping people and they had a few other questions. Would you also mind
filing the following information? I’'m providing the questions informally to keep the process moving faster rather than
filing them as an RFI if that works for you.

e Please provide a detailed map identifying the existing facility lines and customers being served within the
requested area in reference to verifiable man-made and natural landmarks, such as roads, rivers, and railroads.
Was uploaded today to the PUC.

e Provide updated requested acreage and current customer connection count for each of the requested areas. A =
1,311 Acres & 60 Customers/B = 1,454 Acres & 2 Customers

e Provide a map that shows the location of the customers receiving service identified by parcel in the requested
areas include the current and proposed CCN boundaries exclude roads that cut through the parcels. Attached
Provide the acreage held by the current customer connections in the requested areas. 591 Acres

e Provide the acreage held by landowners requesting service in the requested areas, if there have been any
requests for service submitted since the original filing of the application. 0 New Customers

e Provide the acreage where there are no requests for service and no current customers. 2,174 Acres

Best regards,

John Harrison
Attorney, Legal Division
Public Utility Commission of Texas
W: (512) 936-7277 | John.Harrison@puc.texas.gov

From: J. F. Fontaine & Assoc., Inc. <jffontaine@jffontaine.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Harrison, John <John.Harrison@puc.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: RFI Responses for Docket 49879
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J. F. FONTAINE & ASSOC. INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
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